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Solicitation Project Question Response

BTLRRH-01 0385-57-06 The following tasks are listed in Masterworks related to Solicitation ID: BTLRRH-01/Project ID: 

0385-57-06:   

 •892.0 Manage Procurement of Goods and/or Services Scoping task

 •853.0 Evaluate Work Opera4ons Scoping task

 •881.0 Manage Construc4on Contract Accoun4ng Scoping task

For each task listed in Masterworks under the “Task List” tab, please confirm the “If Authorized” 

column is not applicable at this time.

Confirmed.

BTLRRH-01 0385-57-06 The following tasks are listed in Masterworks related to Solicitation ID: BTLRRH-01/Project ID: 

0385-57-06:   

 •892.0 Manage Procurement of Goods and/or Services Scoping task

 •853.0 Evaluate Work Opera4ons Scoping task

 •881.0 Manage Construc4on Contract Accoun4ng Scoping task

Please confirm no action is required from consultants in Masterworks on the “Task List” tab at 

this time.

Confirmed.

BTLRRH-01 0385-57-06 Is it required to submit and/or have on file a WisDOT-approved “Consultant Report” via 

Masterworks prior to submitting the Notice of Interest for Solicitation ID: BTLRRH-01/Project ID: 

0385-57-06?

No.

SE-01 1000-00-72 Could an 80% Full Time engineer (FTE) be used, or 32 hours/week, or should only 100% FTEs be 

considered?

See Project Description.

SE-02 1000-00-72 Could an 80% Full Time engineer (FTE) be used, or 32 hours/week, or should only 100% FTEs be 

considered?

See Project Description.

SE-03 1000-00-72 Could an 80% Full Time Engineer (FTE) be used, or 32 hours/week, or should only 100% FTEs be 

considered?

See Project Description.

SE-05 3742-00-07 Does being selected for this project eliminate the consultant from receiving work orders from the 

region?

No.

SE-06 1000-00-58 SE06 requires the consultant provide one part-time engineer for 16-24 hours per week between 

WisDOT’s SE Region office and the consultant’s home office.  How many hours per week are 

expected within the Region’s office?

TBD
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SW-01 1390-01-06, 

1390-06-00

The Consultant Requirements section lists hydraulic analysis, modeling, and structure sizing.  Is 

structure design or some type of drainage analysis required?  There is nothing identified in the 

Project Description or Schedule for Deliverables for this work.

Hydraulic analysis and sizing may be required to 

replace several culverts.  --This has been added 

to the Project Description

SW-02 5540-02-01 Can you confirm WisDOT is performing the survey and that the survey information is adequate for 

the curb ramp upgrades?

Consultant to perform necessary survey.  --This 

has been added to the Project Description.

SW-03 1009-17-02 Is the candidate required to be a user of AutoCAD/Civil 3D? Yes.

SW-03 1009-17-02 Is the effort anticipated to be 16 hours each week or could the hours be higher or lower 

depending on workload?

TBD: 16 hours/week is average.  --This has been 

added to the Project Description

SW-03 1009-17-02 Under the Special Skills Certification License section, Level 1 and 2 Roundabout Designer is listed.  

Does that mean one of these certifications is required for the person assigned to this position?  

Or is having a certified roundabout designer within the firm acceptable?

Level 1.  --Special Skills updated.

SW-03 1009-17-02 We have two candidates that meet the qualifications, can they both be listed on the NOI with 

DOT deciding after selection?

Yes.

SW-03 1009-17-02 Is the Design Oversight Engineer required to be a PE, or would a Design Specialist with 20+ years 

of WisDOT experience be acceptable?  The latter.


